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(850)413-6770

hblic Serfice Commission

June 27, 2001

Patrick K. Wiggins, Esquire

Katz, Kutter, Haigler, Alderman, Bryant & Yon, P.A.
106 East College Avenue

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 010921-TS

Dear Mr. Wiggins:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide shared tenant
services by HTG Services, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on June 27, 2001, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or
FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or contact
person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 2:16 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/20/01 2:09:00 PM

PAA Orders

010849 - 0108490r.jae

010761 - 0107610r.jae

010921 - 010921o0r.jae

010925 - 0109250r .jae

010920, 010924, 010807, 010960, 010930 - 0109200r .jae
010884, 010655, 010847, 010762, 010760, 010781 - 010884o0r.jae
010647 - 010647.kmp

010662 - 010662.kmp

010873, 010928, 010943, 010853 - 010853.kmp

010428, 010559 - 010559.kmp

000076, 010613 - 010613.kmp
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From: Andrea Cowart 22—

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 11:37 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/24/01 11:34:00 AM

Consummating Orders

010884, 010655, 010847, 010762, 010760, 010781 - 010884co.jae
010517 - 010517co.jae

010925 - 010925c¢co0.jae

010849 - 010849co.jae

010761 - 010761co.jae

010921 - 010921co.jae

010920, 010924, 010807, 010960, 010930 - 010920co.jae

010560, 010573, 010585 - 010560co0.jae



